

University of Louisiana at Lafayette

The University of Louisiana at Lafayette (UL Lafayette) is a comprehensive doctoral university with a mission to educate undergraduate and graduate students in a variety of arts, sciences and professional programs, and to conduct leading prominent research activities in these fields. Admission to UL Lafayette is selective, and higher transfer in-is based on courses completed and academic performance.

Commented [LF1]: What does this mean?

1. Audiences

UL Lafayette has a statewide mission and is responsible for serving:

Commented [LF2]: What about out-of-state and international students?

- a. Residents from throughout the entire state of Louisiana, especially those of the South Louisiana region, who have excelled in high school studies and are seeking a baccalaureate or graduate degree, or wish to continue theiring professional education;
- b. Transfer students from two-year community colleges, via Develop articulation agreements for two-year community college transfer students;
- c. Academic disciplines and research, scholarship, creative, and professional communities; Employers, both public and private – including school districts, health care providers, professional fields, local governments, private businesses and community agencies seeking technical assistance and applied research;
- d. Economic development interests and entrepreneurs throughout the state;
- e. Academic disciplines and research, scholarship, creative endeavors, and professional communities; and Employers, both public and private – including school districts, health care providers, professional fields, local governments, private businesses and community agencies seeking technical assistance and applied research; and
- f. The Acadiana community and region, by providing a broad range of academic programs, community engagement, cultural activities, and public events.

Commented [LF3]: I moved this up in the list (above economic development, which does not apply to all programs).

2. Array of Programs and Services

- a. Support for K-12 schools seeking college general education college courses for advanced students and providing assistanceaiming to ensure that their graduates are college and career-ready.
- b. Coexistence-Availability of a broad range of baccalaureate and graduate-degree programs in arts, and sciences, and professional fields, appropriate to a comprehensive doctoral, teaching, and research university.
- c. Accreditation of baccalaureate and graduate programs in the disciplines of accounting, business, management, and marketing; architecture and related fields; computer and information sciences; education; engineering; fitness studies; health and allied professions; physical sciences; psychology; social service professions; and visual and performing arts.
- d. Per capita research activity that includes research and development in STEM and Non-STEM fields, research centers and staff including postdoctoral and doctoral programs in computer science and technology, education, engineering, health and life sciences, humanities, liberal arts, mathematics, and science.
- e. Services specifically designed to meet the cultural, economic, social, and technological development needs of the state.

Commented [LF4]: Postdoctoral students? Fellows?

Commented [LF5]: This is a mix of colleges, general areas, and individual disciplines. Can we make this list more parallel? Perhaps by naming our doctoral programs?

3. Special Programs/Features

- a. Lifespan development with early childhood emphasis.

- b. Louisiana arts, culture and heritage programs and research, including a focus on Francophone, Cajun and Creole cultural traditions.
- c. Graduate and undergraduate programs in environment, energy and economics.
- d. Graduate and undergraduate programs in nursing and health care systems support.
- e. Computing, informatics and smart systems development.

University of Louisiana at Lafayette

The University of Louisiana at Lafayette (UL Lafayette) is a comprehensive doctoral university with a mission to offer exceptional education informed by diverse worldviews, tradition, and heritage to undergraduate and graduate students in a variety of arts, sciences and professional programs. The University seeks to develop leaders and innovators and to conduct who advance knowledge and culture leading research and creative activities in these fields.- Admission to UL Lafayette is selective, and higher transfer in based on courses completed and academic performance.

1. Audiences

UL Lafayette has a statewide mission and is responsible for serving:

- a. Residents from throughout Louisiana, especially those of the the AcadianaSouth Louisiana region, who have excelled in high school studies and are seeking a baccalaureate or graduate degree or continuing professional education in a traditional or online setting;
- b. Develop articulation agreements Two for two-year community college transfer students;
- c. Employers, both public and private – including school districts, health care providers, professional fields, local governments, private businesses and community agencies seeking technical assistance and applied research;
- d. Economic development interests and entrepreneurs throughout the state;
- e. Academic disciplines and creative, industry, professional, the research, and scholarly, community communities; and
- f. The Acadiana community and region, by providing a broad range of academic, and community engagement, cultural activities, and public events.

2. Array of Programs and Services

- a. Support for area K-12 schools seeking college general education courses for advanced students and providing assistance into ensuring that their graduates are college- and career-ready.
- a-b. A Coexistence of a broad range of baccalaureate and master's graduate-level eoreddegree programs in arts and sciences and professional fields, arts and sciences programs appropriate to a comprehensive doctoral, teaching and research university.
- b. Accreditation of Baccalaureate-baccalaureate and graduate programs in the the professional fields disciplines of accounting, business, management, and marketing, of architecture and related fields, computer and information sciences, education, engineering, fitness studies, criminal justice, nursing and allied health health and allied professions, physical sciences, psychology, social service professions, and business visual and performing arts.
- c. Support for area K-12 schools seeking college general education courses for advanced students and assistance in ensuring that their graduates are college- and career-ready.
- d. Per capita Doctoral programs in a variety of arts, sciences and professional fields, including English, education, nursing, computer and systems engineering, mathematics and environmental biology.
- d. research activity that includes research and development in STEM and Non-STEM fields, research centers and staff including postdoctoral, and doctoral programs in computer science and technology, education, engineering, health and life sciences, humanities, liberal arts, mathematics, and sciences.

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Not Strikethrough

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

- e. Services specifically designed to meet the cultural, economic, social, and technological development needs of the state.

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

3. Special Programs/Features

- a. Lifespan development with early childhood emphasis.
- b. Louisiana arts, culture and heritage programs and research, including a focus on Francophone, Cajun and Creole cultural traditions.
- c. Graduate and undergraduate programs in environment, energy and economics.
- d. Graduate and undergraduate programs in nursing and health care systems and support.
- e. Computing, informatics and smart systems development.

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt